

Minutes of PTA meeting on 30th April 2019 at 3.30pm

Present: Barbara Brown, Jo Keeble, Sarah Davies, Sandra Beaumont-Pike, Amanda Evans

Apologies:

Minutes of last meeting

These were read out by Jo Keeble.

Matters Arising

The Easter Discos were discussed and the following points made:-

- The Easter Discos raised £570, a discussion is to be held to discuss where this money should be used
- Feedback from the Easter Discos some parents felt the discos could have been longer, this point has been noted and the discos will be extended for the older year groups at future discos
- A suggestion was made that Year 1 & 2 pupils are collected from their classes after the discos, this to be discussed before future discos.

Other Matters

- Ice cream Friday starts this Friday 3rd May, B Brown & J Keeble to purchase ice creams. Ice creams will be sold at the end of the school day from the hall, priced at 50p each. Sarah Davies to sell along with volunteers (appeal for volunteers to go out on school Facebook page S Beaumont-Pike) and will arrive at 2.45pm to set up. Posters have been made and J Keeble will display these.
- Rags 2 Riches is coming up in June (J Keeble to chase this and send out information)
- S Morris & S Evans will be going into Area 51 to see what is already available to use at the Fete.
- A suggested date of Friday 14th June was made for a non-uniform day with children bringing in donations for the fete. Donations as follows:-
- Nursery to bring filled jars
- Years R, 1 & 2
 to bring colouring books, crayons
- Years 3,4,5 & 6 to bring bottles (these can also include shampoo, bubble bath etc)
- Mrs Beaumont-Pike said she had purchased confectionary using a Spar voucher donated to the school which could be used as donations for the Fete
- B Brown to speak to M Davies about the possibility of bags of Candy Floss, it was decided that the hire cost of Candy Floss, Slushie & Popcorn machines was too dear.
- B Brown to contact S Goode to obtain number for dog show as this was to be one of the main features of the Fete.
- Circus Skills was suggested as an attraction, the PTA felt this may be an alternative to the dog show but would aim for the dog show initially.
- B Brown to speak to Senior Management Team about a parade prior to the Fete.
- Plant Stall (B Brown to speak to T Cunnington & J Braithwaite)
- S Beaumont-Pike to speak to S Eades about a PA system for the Fete
- A wet weather plan would be discussed at the next meeting.
- J Keeble to discuss with a work colleague the possibility of ex-pupil now professional footballer with Hull (and their highest scorer) opening the Fete.

- Stalls suggested for the Fete are as follows
- Skittles
- Splat the Rat
- Bottle Stall
- Filled Jars
- Cake Stall
- Ice Creams
- Teas
- Milk the Cow
- Treasure Map
- Lucky Dip
- Coconut Shy
- Name the Teddy
- Books & Crayons
- Football Shoot out
- Tattoos/Glitter Tattoos
- Second Hand Uniform
- Hook a Duck
- Plant Stall
- Sweet Stall
- Raffle (with prize of a hamper)
- Teaching staff to receive an email about the School Fete and the list of stalls to be placed in staffroom for staff to sign up to on a first come, first served basis on Friday 3rd May. Staff to be notified about Fete at staff meeting (B Brown)
- In addition there will be competitions for pupils these will be on an Alice in Wonderland theme and will include a Garden on a Plate, Flower Faces, Design a Teapot
- The gazebo will be decorated (S Beaumont-Pike)

The meeting closed at 4.00pm.

Date of Next Meeting

Tuesday 4th June 3.30pm in 1KR - this meeting will be for the final fete preparations. (Everyone welcome)